
 

68-004-76 Wernek House  
4606 Queensbury Road  
Riverdale Park  
Built circa 1892, the Wernek House is a two-and-one-half-story stuccoed frame, cross-gabled house, 
with a three-story tower at the southwest corner. It was built by the Riverdale Park Company to 
encourage the sale of lots in the new subdivision. Although altered, most notably by the stucco which 
obscures the original wood siding, this house retains many features of the Queen Anne style. Located 
within sight of the B&O Railroad station near the Baltimore Avenue streetcar, the large house and its 
prominent tower were undoubtably an impressive sight to prospective buyers and new residents. The 
original owner was Mary Weeks Jones; the house has been owned by Bruce Wernek since 1987. 


